



Present: Rosalind Nair, Meena Ghag, Mike Roth, Kaushal Parikh, Mr. Aaron Akune, Raj Bhullar

Guest: Tavneet Jandu and Tanisha Misra

Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm by Rosalind Nair

Old Business and Approval of Last Meeting’s Minutes

Motion to approve November, 2019 minutes – Raj Bhullar / seconded by Mike Roth

Presentation (Tavneet Jandu and Tanisha Misra)

- spoke about upcoming Student Voice Forum
- participated in Student Leadership conference
- platform for students to come together to talk about issues that are important to them (i.e. – student success, student transitions, vaping, mental health and wellness)
- approx. 200 students attending from several districts

Link:

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TnfF4KMfUwo&t=2s>

Administration Report (Mr. Akune)

Principal’s Report – January 2020

- Fall Dance
- Athletics
- teams doing well; hosting a number of tournaments
 - Grade 8 Girls Basketball Tourney
 - Junior Girls Basketball Tourney
 - Grade 9 Boys Basketball Tourney
 - Grade 8 Boys Basketball Tourney (Jan 24/25)
- Husky Wear
- Youth Helping Youth Volunteer Fair
- approx. 25 organizations from the community for students to connect with and be aware of
- Winter Assembly
- Snowball Dance
- MyEd implementation
 - now using Parent Connect and Student Connect; Ministry forced a new platform
 - MyEd ports into Connect system overnight, so there is a delay in getting the information
 - No parent portal at the moment; need to find one for the District to use
 - Benefit of MyEd in that it has all the student information available for Admin

Breakfast program

- applied for grant (through Vancouver Sun) and received it; have received community support as well



Upcoming Events:

- End of Semester One – Jan 23 / Start of Semester Two – Jan 30
 - Grade 7 Welcome Event & Information Evening – Jan 23 (5:30/7:00pm)
 - Numeracy Assessment (Grade 12 only) – Jan 24
 - Grade 8 Boys Basketball Tourney - Jan 24-25
 - Student Voice Forum – Jan 28
 - Grad Photos – Jan 30 – Feb 8
 - Report Cards – Feb 3
 - Theatre Production (Peter Pan)
 - Matinees Feb 12-14
 - Evening Shows Feb 19-21
 - Registration & Course Selection
 - Student Registration – Feb 3 – Mar 6
 - Course Selection Information Night – Feb 25
 - Course Selection – Feb 26 – Mar 6
-

Committee Reports

Chair (Rosalind Nair)

- Nothing to report

Treasurer (Raj Bhullar/ Mike Roth)

- Cheque for Gaming Grant allocation given to school
- Discussed switching banks to TD. There is a monthly fee but the bank would be suitable
- Will look again at Vancity to see what they offer
- Plan to change banks by the end of the year
- Gaming account as of April 30th is \$19,063.02
- Community account as of April 30th is \$1620.83

DPAC

- Nothing to report

Dry Grad (Mike Roth)

- In process of gathering prizes
- Many expressed that it was the experience that their kids found memorable rather than the prizes
- Will sell tickets in April; will set dates in Feb meeting
- Will do a call out for volunteers



Correspondences

- Nothing to report

New Business

- 1) Sustainability - Will only print copies of meeting minutes to go in binders. Attendees can read these copies or we will make electronic copy available
 - 2) Fundraising – talked about fundraising possibilities for Community account. Will present ideas at next meeting.
-

Adjournment at 8:00 pm

Next PAC Meeting: Tuesday, Feb 18, 2020 at 7:00 pm